
 

 

  

 

  

  

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

       

     

   

 

   

 

   

 

  

    

       

  

  

     

 

    

 

 

 

     

 

 

   

   

 

 

 

Warrington Borough Council 

Planning Department 

(by e-mail) 

29th September 2017 

Dear Madam / Sir, 

I have pleasure in enclosing two sites for consideration for allocation in Warrington’s emerging Local Plan.  The first, 

‘Orford Fields’, sits to the east of Orford Road, Padgate.  The preferred allocation for this land would be for 

designated Gypsy / Traveller Use, which the site is well suited for. It is estimated the site would accommodate up to 

48 pitches.  The site benefits from direct access to the A50 from the south-east corner, with adjacent forestry / 

woodland to the north.  To the south the railway line separates the site from the residential uses beyond.  The land 

is not within the greenbelt. 

An alternative land use of ‘leisure’ is also proposed to facilitate an operational holiday park comprising 20 ‘eco range’ 
log cabins, in addition to a laundry and shower block. 

The site forms part of a larger ‘parcel’, which has been held in trust by my client for many years.  Previous 

negotiations with the Environment Agency resulted in flood mitigation proposals which have largely dictated the 

availability of the land for such a proposed use.  To the west of the proposed traveller site runs Padgate Brook, 

beyond which is a larger piece of land, dominated by a floodplain.  Neither of the proposals for the site include 

accommodation on this portion of the land. The land is currently vacant, and should designation be forthcoming 

work could be undertaken immediately to deliver either option. 

The second site is known as ‘Riverside Industrial’, and sits between Warrington and Widness on the northern banks 

of the River Mersey, and immediately to the south of the Sankey to St Helens canal.  The site benefits from existing 

road access (Station Road) and is currently occupied by a touring caravan storage and distribution yard (use class 

B8).  The land is currently underutilised, and does not support significant employment numbers. Its unique location 

adjacent to both the canal side and River Mersey is considered to be better utilised as residential land and/or leisure 

use.  The site has been shown to yield up to 35 ‘eco range’ temporary log cabins, with additional on-site welfare 

facilities. 

The site sits within the greenbelt, but is dominated by impermeable brownfield land and light industrial uses, which 

is considered to have a detrimental impact on the openness and enjoyment of the greenbelt.  Whilst the ‘call for 

sites’ represents a high-level designation only, I would highlight that any proposal submitted for planning by my 

client is likely to include the reinstatement of green open land, SuDS, and eco-friendly accommodation (log lodges) 

to better align with the principles and priorities of designated greenbelt land. The proposal to better use the land for 

leisure uses would also serve to increase the site’s employment yield, and serve as a catalyst for additional 

employment uses (e.g. fishing / canoeing schools / activity centres), in accordance with the Council’s adopted 
employment policies. 



    

    

 

    

      

   

       

      

     

  

      

  

 

 

 

 

 

The site is within my client’s ownership, who is in a position to develop this site.  Due to an existing tenant on the 

site, the earliest date for development is considered to be 12 months. 

I enclose with this correspondence: 

- Completed ‘Call for Sites’ forms; 

- Existing and Proposed (preferred) Site Layouts for both sites; 

- Alternative sit layout (eco log cabins) for Orford Fields. 

I trust this information is sufficient to consider these sites for allocation in this latest round of consultation. 

However, please do not hesitate to request additional information to better inform your decision. My client is 

committed to working closely with WBC to deliver both economic development and additional homes in accordance 

with the borough’s strategic objectives. 

I look forward to receiving confirmation of receipt of these two submissions, and feedback from you in due course 

on the next steps. 

Kind Regards 






























